
Letter of Transmittal 
 
123 Broad Street  
Winnipeg, Manitoba R4E 8Y6 
 
August 2, 2022 
 
ABC Dental Group  
456 Winnipeg Lane 
Winnipeg, Manitoba R6H 9H6 
 
Subject: Feasibility Analysis of Implementing Ultrasonic Scaling at ABC Pediatric Dental Group.  
 
Dear Mr. Schalkwyk: 
 
I have completed my report to evaluate the feasibility of integrating ultrasonic scaling at ABC dental  
group located in Winnipeg, Manitoba. The report is attached.  
 
The report has an outline of deficiencies currently present at ABC dental group resulting primarily from  
employing one form of scaling by dental providers. Further, outlined in the report is a detailed research-
based plan to tackle these deficiencies and improve dental provider satisfaction along with  
comprehensive patient care. I think you will find overall my plan to be realistic and efficient to enable  
ultrasonic scaling at ABC dental group.  
 
I very much look forward to working with you on this plan. If you have questions about the report,  
please contact me at Kahlon20@ubc.ca or 123-567-3456. I will be available and happy to help.  
 
Best,  
 
Lovin Kahlon 
Registered Dental Hygienist  
 
Enclosure 

mailto:Kahlon20@ubc.ca

